AGENDA MATERIAL.
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From: Bruce Bishop

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 11:12 AM

To: District5; District1; District2; District3; Districtd; COB_mail; help@tucsoncrimefree.com
Please Remove from the Agenda OR vote "NO" on item #19 on June 6th, 2023

Subject:

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this
message, proceed with caution. Verify the sender’s identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a

link or opening an attachment,

Dear Supetrvisor,
Regarding Item #19 on the June 6th, 2023 meeting agenda:

As your constituent, I believe the “Call to the Public” should not be limited or changed in any way, much less as

described in Agenda Item 19, Freedom of Speech and the ability of people to address you, the Pima County
Board of Supervisors - our elected representatives - on the record, is an integral part of public meetings and not

a frivolous matter. The existing policy should not be changed. Doing so will be seen as yet another attempt to
silence your constituents’ voices.

Please Remove from the agenda OR vote “NO” on this item,
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Aliza Barraza

From: Arnie Jacobsen <arnie@azsunlandfoods.com>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:13 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: Item 19

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Supervisor,
Regarding Item #19 on the June éth, 2023 meeting agenda:

As your constituent, | believe the “Call to the Public” should not be limited or
changed in any way, much less as described in Agenda Item 19. Freedom of
Speech and the ability of people to address you, the Pima County Board of
Supervisors - our elected representatives - on the record, is an integral part of
public meetings and not a frivolous matter. The existing policy should not be
changed. Doing so will be seen as yet another attempt to silence your
constituents’ voices.

Please Remove from the agenda OR vote “NO' on this item.

Thank you
Arnie
Sent from mobile Arnie




Aliza Barraza

From: Christine Stoner <
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:28 PM
To:

Districts; District1; District2; Distritt3; Districtd; COB_mail; help@tucsoncrimefree.com

Subject: Please Remove from the Agenda OR vote "NO" on Item #19 on June 6th, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Supervisor,
Regarding ltem #19 on the June 6th, 2023 meeting agenda:

As your constituent, | believe the “Call to the Public” should not be limited or changed in any way,
much less as described in Agenda ltem 19. Freedom of Speech and the ability of people to address
you, the Pima County Board of Supervisors - our elected representatives - on the record, is an
integral part of public meetings and not a frivolous matter. The existing policy should not be changed.
Doing so will be seen as yet another attempt to silence your constituents’ voices.

Please Remove from the agenda OR vote "NO" on this item.

Sincerely,
Christine Stoner



Aliza Barraza

e R R R B
From: Gini Louw —
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:49 PM
To: District5; District1; District2; District3; Districtd; COB_mail;, TCFC
<help@tucsoncrimefree.com>
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

As your constituent, | believe the “Call to the Public” should not be limited or changed in
any way, much less as described in Agenda Item 19. Freedom of Speech and the ability
of people to address you, the Pima County Board of Supervisors - our elected
representatives - on the record, is an integral part of public meetings and not a frivolous
matter. The existing policy should not be changed. Doing so will be seen as yet another
attempt to silence your constituents' voices.

Please Remove from the agenda OR vote “NQO” on this item,

Sincerely,
Virginia Louw

g

Sent from Mall for Windows
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Aliza Barraza
m

From: Pen Drake

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:04 PM

To: District1; COB_mail; District2; Districtd; District5; District3
Subject: Call to public

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Supervisor Scott, et al,

I've been disappointed in you a lot, since you took office Supervisor Scott, as you are my "representative”. So when you
prop up time limits on the call to the public it's very suspicious, and shameful, on the face of it. There is no other
conclusion to draw other than you just don't want to have to listen to the people you serve, or for others to hear them.
There can be no other explanation, and you do not offer one. All of this is done quietly, you make no effort to even sell
the People "your” ideas. That Is because they do not stand up to scrutiny, but you expect to push your agenda IN SPITE
of the People.

What Is the end goal of this? There is no goal other than to minimize the public that you serve. You will please retract
this item so that it may be appropriately revised. It shows too clearly how little respect you have for your DUTY as a
public indentured servant. You have time to listen to what the People have to say. it is not a burden. You turn a blind
eye anyway. | wonder who you represent in this? If | FOIA all items that voice support for your time cap on call to the
public, what would | find? What was written to you in support? How many wrote or spoke to you in support of it? WHO
exactly are you representing in this? | am so disappointed in you, Supervisor Scott, especially. Because you do so little,
and when you DO something it is detrimental to our way of life. So what | want to know is who put you up to this?
You've done and spoken so little in your term, it's as if you are suddenly the fall guy for the crazy stuff that the other
more outwardly extreme liberals on the Board have in mind for us. They'd look too horrible doing it themselves, but
you're such a qulet, do-nothing sort of fellow, they see you'll have an easier time getting away with it. Thick as thieves,
eh?

Sincerely,
A severely disappainted young mother in Catalina, watching your every move in hopeful disgust*.
-Heidi Hope Miller

*Hopeful, | keep hoping that you're not as bad as the things you have done. It really is my middle name.
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Aliza Barraza

From: Walter Hoge <whoge@riowestinc.com>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:21 PM

To: District5; District1; District2; District3; District4; COB_mail; help@tucsoncrimefree.com
Subject: Please Remove from the Agenda OR vote "NO” on Item #19 on June 6th, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender’s identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

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
matter. The existing policy should not be changed. Hearing from all constituents’
voices regardless of their positions is an important piece of what makes America
the greatest country on earth.

Please remove this item from the agenda or vote NO. Thank you.

Walter Hoge, LEED® AP
520.318.4233 / 520.318.4230 fax
2440 South 34th Place

Tucson, AZ 85713

Experience the power of integrity

Construction * Development * Renewable Energy Solutions

VARCOV/ZPRUDEN
'AUTHORIZED BUILDER

whoge@riowestinc.com  www.riowestinc.com




Aliza Barraza

From: Thomas Mclintyre
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:20 PM
To: District5; District1; District2; District3; Districtd; COB_mail; TCFC

Subject: Please Remove from the Agenda OR vote “NO" on item #19 on June 6th, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sendet’s identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Supervisor,
Regarding ltem #19 on the June 6th, 2023 meeting agenda:

As your constituent, | believe the “Call to the Public" should not be limited or
changed in any way unless there is further review of the process, much less as
described in Agenda ltem 19.

We should hesitate to make these changes so quickly, | suggest a best practices
review with other cities, townships, and municipalities to examine the risks and
benefits of a decision like this. Pima County needs to have a discussion on how to
make the most of the community's shared time together.

Both parties can agree that Freedom of Speech and the ability of people to
address you, the Pima County Board of Supervisors - our elected representatives -
on the record, is an integral part of public meetings and not a frivolous matter.

Doing so will be seen as yet another attempt to silence your constituents’ voices.

Regards, @

‘Thomas Mcintyre

Privileged And Confidential

The contents of this message and its attachments and subsequent additions are strictly confidential and propristary and

intended solely for the addressee(s) hereof. If you are not the named addressee, or this message has been addressed to
1



you in error, you are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this transmission.
Delivery of this message to any other person other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive
privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this transmission is error, please alert the sender by reply e-mail; we also
request that you immediately delete this message and its attachments, if any.



Aliza Barraza

From: bbass capicclaw.com —

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:24 PM
To: District1; District2; District3; Districtd; District5; COB_mail; Kevin Daily
Subject: AGENDS ltem #19, JUNE 6, 2023 MEETING

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Board of Supervisors,

| am a Pima County constituent and | vote in every election. Please vote NO on item #19; don't limit our right to speak
directly with you regarding our concerns and comments. A yes vote will be seen as another attempt to limit free
speech. Thank you, Bonny Bass

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android
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Aliza Barraza
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From: Rudolf ing <

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:38 PM

To: District5; District1; District2; District3; District4; COB_mail; help@tucsoncrimefree.com
Subject: Remove from the Agenda OR vote "NO" on Item #19 on June 6th, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expact this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Supervisors,

As your constituent, | believe the “Call to the Public” should not be limited or changed in
any way, much less as described in Agenda Item 19. Freedom of Speech and the ability
of people to address vou, the Pima County Board of Supervisors - our elected

representatives - on the record, is an integral part of public meetings and not a frivolous

matter! The existing policy should not be changed. Doing so will be seen as yet another
attempt to silence your constituents’ voices.

Regarding ltem #19 on the June 6th, 2023 meeting agenda:

Please Remove from the agenda OR vote “NO” on this item.

Rudolf Ing, PE, LEED AP

Senior Civil Engineer @
DOWL.

{480) 753-0800 | office ek
206) 946-8123 | direct _ bhe
l
dowl.com r}
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Aliza Barraza

From: Alex Parrs <

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:53 PM

To: District5; District1; District2; District3; Districtd; COB_mall; help@tucsoncrimefree.com
Subject: Please Remove from the Agenda OR vote "NO" on Item #19 on June 6th, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment,

Dear Supervisor,

Regarding ltem #19 on the June 6th, 2023 meeting agenda:

As your constituent, | believe the “"Call to the Public” should not be limited or
changed in any way, much less as described in Agenda ltem 19. Freedom of
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

Plegse Remove from the agenda OR vote ‘*NO” on this item.

Sincerely,

Alex Parrs é\

.....



Aliza Barraza
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From: saet Daker SRARRS G b o
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 12:.03 AM
To: COB_mail
Subject: Dear Supervisor, Regarding ltem #19 on the June 6th, 2023 meeting agenda:

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Supervisor,
Regarding item #19 on the June 6th, 2023 meeting agenda:

As your constituent, | believe the “Call to the Public” should not be limited or changed In any way, much less as
described In Agenda Item 19. Freedom of Speech and the ability of people to address you, the Pima County
Board of Supervisors - our elected representatives - on the record, is an integral part of public meetings and not
a frivolous matter. The existing policy should not be changed. Doing so will be seen as yet another attempt to
silence your constituents’ voices.

Please Remove from the agenda OR vote “NO” an this item.

Sent from my iPhone
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Aliza Barraza

From: Tara Oster
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:55 PM (
Subject: Please Remove from the Agenda OR vote "NO" on item #19 on June 6th, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Supervisor,
Regarding ltem #19 on the June éth, 2023 meeting agenda:

As your constituent, | believe the "Call to the Public" should not be limited or
changed in any way, much less as described in Agenda ltem 19. Freedom of
Speech and the ability of people to address you, the Pima County Board of
Supervisors - our elected representatives - on the record, is an integral part of
public meetings and not a frivolous matter, The existing policy should not be
changed. Doing so will be seen as yet another attempt to silence your
constituents' voices.

Please Remove from the agenda OR vote “NQO" on this item.

Tara Maldonado Oster
taramoster@gmail.com




Aliza Barraza

From: Kim McAloney <

Sent; Monday, June 5, 2023 8:30 PM

To: District5; District1; District2; District3; Districtd; COB_mail

Subject: Please Remove from the Agenda OR vote "NO" on Item #19 on June 6th, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

cc. Clerk of the Board
Please read my comments into the official record

Dear Supervisors,

Regarding ltem #19 on the June 6th, 2023 meeting agenda:

As your constituent, | believe the “Call to the Public” should not be limited or changed in
any way, much less as described in Agenda Item 19. On the contrary, the time allotment
for citizens to speak should be expanded. Freedom of Speech and the ability of people
to address you, the Pima County Board of Supervisors - our elected representatives - on
the record, is an integral part of public meetings and not a frivolous matter. Our
government is by the people and for the people, AND NOT to be imposed upon the
people. The existing policy should not be changed. Doing so will be seen as yet another
attempt to silence OUR voices. Your constituents' rights should not be compromised.

Please Remove from the agenda OR vote “NO” on this item. &

Kim McAloney L,
Pima County Resident e



Aliza Barraza

From: Bobby Larson <blarson@innovativeseniorliving.com>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:02 PM

To: District5; District1; District2; District3; Districtd; COB_mail; help@tucsoncrimefree.com
Subject: Please Remove from the Agenda OR vote "NO" on ltem #19 on June 6th, 2023

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
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From: WILLAMDONIS <[

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:23 PM
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

As your constituent, | believe the "Call to the Public" should not be limited or changed in any
way, much less as described in Agenda Item 19. Freedom of Speech and the ability of people
to address you, the Pima County Board of Supervisors - our elected representatives - on the
record, is an integral part of public meetings and not a frivolous matter. The existing policy
should not be changed. Doing so will be seen as yet another attempt to silence your
constituents' volices.

Please Remove from the adenda OR vate "NO" on this item.,

Sincerely,

William J Donis

Sent from my iPhone




Aliza Barraza

From: Josh Jacobsen <josh@azsunlandfoods.com>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:09 PM

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

As your constituent, | believe the “Call to the Public” should not be limited or changed in any
way, much less as described in Agenda ltem 19. Freedom of Speech and the ability of people
to address you, the Pima County Board of Supervisors - our elected representatives - on the
record, is an integral part of public meetings and not a frivolous matter. The existing policy
should nhot be changed. Doing so will be seen as yet another attempt to silence your
constituents' voices.

Please Remove from the agenda OR vote “NQO" on_this item.

Josh Jacobsen




Aliza Barraza
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From: _
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 5:59 PM
To: District5; District1; District2; District3; Districtd; COB_mail; help@tucsoncrimefree.com
Subject: ltem # 19 Give me a Break?? Allow citizens to speak!

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender’s ldentity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Pima Co. Board of Supervisors:

Please delete item #19, or vote against it.

Public comment is an important part of our democracy, If you do not want to be inconvenienced by long meetings when
members of the public have “too much” to say, then please schedule more meetings.

I know you all meet with lobbyists, but we simple citizens have limited spaces and places to make our voices heard. The
public comment period at your meetings is crucial, and it is the right of citizens.

Please maintain the current rules regarding call to the audience,

Thanks,

Greg Clark

133 8. Cherry Ave.

Tucson AZ 85719
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Aliza Barrazg_

From: Marie Daity <

Sent; Monday, June 5, 2023 5:32 PM
To: Districts; District1; District2; District3; Districtd; COB_mail; help@tucsoncrimefree.com
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
Regarding tem #19 on the June éth, 2023 meeting agenda:

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

Please Remove from the agendg OR vote "NQ" on this item.

Marie Dally
1618 W Fort Lowell Road
Tucson, Arizona 85705



Aliza Barraza

From: KW

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 5:18 PM

To: Districts; COB_mail; District3; District4; District2; District1; TCFC

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

As your constituent, | believe the “Cadll to the Public" should not be limited or
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

Please Remove from the agenda OR vote “NO" on this item,




COB - General Contact Form

0610612023 5:12 PM (MST)

Contact Us

Please use the form below to tell us how we can be of assistance.

*Flelds marked with an asterisk (*) are required and must be completed before submitting.**

First Name
Last Name
Email
Address

Please type the toplc or subject
of your message:

Your Message

Would you like a response?

Beryl

Baker

Tucson

Oppose changing the way call to audiences are conducted

Board of Supervisors

80523

We disagree with Rex Scott's opinion piece on how to conduct Pima county
mestings. Yes, there may be some coordinated efforts on some issues but many
groups do It not just the one that Rex mentioned. It is our right to have our
elected officials hear what we have to say and if that takes a coordinated effort
so the Board can see there are more than one concerned about an issue than
that Is what it {akes for us to have our voices heard.

We have been at city council meetings at call to the audience and had them pick
whom they were going to hear and then telling the others, too bad come back
next meeting to come to call fo audience again. Sometimes that makes the
concern heard too late.

What Rex is proposing is similar if not the same as what the city council has and —

it often is not a fair system. .

We understand a Board of Supervisors meeting may as a result of the way they -~

currently function end up being long but at least the Supervisors are doing their &

job to listen to the people they are elected to serve, ey
h

Please vote down Rex Scott's proposal to change the way county call to
audience are conducted.

Beryl Baker, voter, activist and environmentalist
2723 8 Mission Tucson
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Aliza Barraza
R B A B

From: Natalie Sanchez <

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 8:50 AM

To: COB_mail

Subject: Please Remove from the Agenda OR vote "NO" on Item #19 today, June 6, 2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment,

Dear Supervisor,
Regarding tem #19 on the June 6th, 2023 meeting agenda:

As your constituent, | believe the “Call to the Public” should not be limited or changed in any way, much
less as described in Agenda ltem 19. Freedom of Speech and the ability of people to address you, the
Pima County Board of Supervisors - our elected representatives - on the record, is an integral part of
public meetings and not a frivolous matter. The existing policy should not be changed. Doing so will be
seen as yet another attempt to silence your constituents’ voices.

Thank you for your attention.
Natalie,

a freeo citizen because of the brave.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Ve i s,
R S T T

ey s T
T SR

S 8
iy
R

R AR AP
7 LT
PR R Y



AGENDA MATERIAL
DATE (lelea.  ITEM NO. £.13, 3 a4

Aliza Barraza
| B wIes

From: LaMarche Frances

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:57 PM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; Districtd; District5
Subject: June 6 Agenda ltems

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message,
proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or
opening an attachment. et

I have several concerns as [ review the June 6th agenda and addendums...

To start Mr. Scott, your opinion piece that has led to agenda item #19 - Call to the public..... you board
members where elected to serve the residents of the county and to be able to serve them well, wouldn’t you
need to hear what they have to say? With a population of roughly 1,057,000 and hearing (say for example) 2(1 §
residents - you’re taking input from approximately .00189.% of your constituency.... It seems pr: etty crazy to
me that if folks want you to hear their message and have taken the time and trouble to make their voices heard
that you would hear them regardless of how it extends your bimonthly meetings. Some points can’t be made in
2 minutes, let alone 3 as currently done.

The comparison to school district hearings to my mind is apples and oranges. .. they don’t represent near the
population that they do.

Agenda #31 - Visit Tucson. ... that contract ends on June 30 so you're giving them $1,200,000 to spend in 3
weeks to promote Pima County and City of Tucson? I see it’s newly found money but what will be the return
on that investment? Is the city of Tucson kicking in on this too...I see we’ve already spent a lot. Why not do
some boost to the Sheriff’s office for public safety?

Agenda #42-47..Health Literacy....I see no cost at least to Pima County but as a US Taxpayer.....what does art
have to do with making people healthier? Will a poster or storyteller really help someone be healthier - will the
art create more places for residents to get medical services? 1 truly don’t understand the connection/benefit.

Agenda #55... ill and possibly contagious immigrants being house in a large metropolitan area, how does that
keep us safer? These folks are bringing diseases to this country that there is no herd immunity for. Seems to
me they would be housed and treated in a more rural area to there is less chance in it “accidentally” getting out
in our community. I'm certainly not interested in any rushed vaccines any more. ...been there done that! Only
to find it’s doing more harm than help. 1 know you’re passing through federal money - lets just say no and get
your welcome center someplace else. Or a novel idea - demand they close the border to protect us.

I’1l be there in the morning to watch....
Respectfully,

Frances LaMarche
District 4 resident





